Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: jamisond@bartowga.org

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 8:33 AM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Ce: Chen, Jihong (Jane) (CDC/NIOSH/EID) (CTR)

Subject: 221 - NIOSH Regulatory Agenda for updating 42 CFR Part 84 Comments
Name

Dwayne Jamison

Organization
Bartow County Fire Department

Email
jamisond@bartowga.org

Address

5435 Highway 20
Cartersville, Georgia 30121
United States

Comments

I would like to see seperate testing and certification for spare cylinders. This will allow
departments to purchase cylinders from other manufacturers other than the SCBA manufacturer
if it has to be tested and certified as an ensamble. This allows for competition in the
market place and cheaper prices as well as new developments in cylinders. Without this, the
SCBA manufactureres can pretty much name their prices on the cylinders.



